
 
From:  
Sent: 24 March 2021 18:50
To: 
Cc: Planning
Subject: Ladycross plantation - NYM/2019/0731/AD
 
Dear Ailsa
 
Thank you for your time on the phone today.
 
As discussed and to confirm with reference to the wall construction and lighting (see
attachment)
 

·         Stone wall built with coping stone and no pointing to give a drystone wall form
·         Lights in the ground in front of the wall and on the wall not to be fitted

 
The existing light in the sign canopy to be retained as per your letter 2 December 2020
 
If you should require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me
 
kind regards
 
Kieran
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